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Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:45 PM
To: 'Ciciarelli, Richard - RSCH AMRS'
Subject: RE: distribution list

Good afternoon, 
 
Per your request you have been added as an interested persons to docket 20180224‐EI. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Ciciarelli, Richard - RSCH AMRS [mailto:richard.ciciarelli@baml.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:27 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: distribution list 
 
Hi,  
 
I would like to be added to the distribution list for any documents related to docket #: 20180224‐EI 
 
Docket 20180224 (OPEN) ‐‐ Joint petition for rate reductions or alternative reverse make‐whole rate case against Florida 
Power & Light Company, by Office of Public Counsel, Florida Industrial Power Users Group, and Florida Retail Federation.
 
Thanks,  
Richie Ciciarelli 
 
Richard Ciciarelli, CFA 
Power and Utilities Research 
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 
One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036 
o: 1‐646‐855‐1861  
richard.ciciarelli@baml.com 
 

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at 
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http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this 
message. 




